
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 6,2005 

TO: Blanca S. Bayb, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement *;#&+* 
Beth Keating, Attomey Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 050390-TI - Investigation and determination of appropriate method for 
rehnding overcharges due to call duration errors on long distance calls by ACN 
Communication Services. Inc. 

On August 18, 2005, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No. 
PSC-05-0826-PAA-TI in Docket No. 050390-TIY made final and effective by Consummating 
Order No. PSC-05-0903-CO-TIY issued on September 14, 2005, accepting ACN Communication 
Services, Inc.'s proposal to submit a refund for overcharges totaling $2,501.30 to the 
Commission for deposit in the State of Florida General Revenue Fund and ordering that this 
docket be closed administratively upon receipt of the refund. ACN Communication Services, 
Inc. remitted the 
docket should be 

refund to the Commission on September 23, 2005. Therefore, this 

cc: J. Rojas (GCL) 
M. Watts (CMP) 


